STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA September 29, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVEANOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
(508) 383-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: W.A. Ramsay NCT-B #3-A
Section 25, T21S, R36E

Gentlemen:

It is noted that you recently squeezed the Paddock zone in

the above well and recompleted in the Drinkard. You indicate
the well is currently completed as a Blinebry and Drinkard dual
with a packer set at 6513 feet.

It will be necessary for you to make application for a
Blinebry and Drinkard multiple completion.

Also, you will need to file Form C-105 Vell Recompletion Report,
and Form C-104 for the Drinkard in order that an allowable can

be assigned.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



